

BEHRAD FARAHANI

Tehran , Iran

(+98) 912 8 110 108

Behrad.Farahani@gmail.com

Birth Date: 1375/8/19 , 9/11/1996

Visual CV: BehradFarahani.ir

LinkedIn: [behrad-farahani](https://www.linkedin.com/in/behrad-farahani)

Summary: Full-stack Web Developer and Digital Marketing Specialist with +6 years of experience. My main skills are PHP (Laravel and Lumen), SEO and DB management, With a Combination of Programming and Digital Marketing knowledge, I try to have a good Understanding of both Technical and Marketing sides of a Business. With an accurate, detailed and fast learner personality, I'm able to perform well, in pressure and multi-tasking jobs.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Back-end:

PHP (MVC Architecture), API development, SQL

Database:

MySQL (DMBS), Redis (NoSQL), familiar with PostgreSQL

Front-end:

HTML5, CSS3, SASS/SCSS, JavaScript, JQuery, familiar with React and React Native

Version Control System:

GIT

Mentoring:

Web Front-end, Back-end and Digital Marketing

Frameworks & CMS:

Laravel, Lumen, WordPress, Bootstrap

Digital Marketing:

SEM, SMO, Content Marketing, Campaign Implementation and Analysis

Software development:

Agile methodology (Scrum Framework)

Business:

MVP Business Plan & Business Model Implementation

DISC & MBTI Analysis

Gamification

Implementation

Team Work

RESEARCH INTEREST

- Data Base Structure (SQL & NOSQL)
- Backend Programming
- Digital Marketing
- Secure Programming
- BlockChain
- Modern Web Applications
- Strategic Management
- Entrepreneurship
- E-Business
- Business Intelligence
- Body Language
- Agile software development

EXPERIENCE

- 2017-Present *Back-end Developer & SEO, [Anabizz](#)*
. A market place for Laboratories all over the Country
- 2017-Present *Back-end Developer & SEO, [InjaZanoonas](#)*
. A web based Project focusing on female problems and questions.
- 2015-2018 *Full-stack Web Developer & SEO, [ab-BellonA](#)*
A Programming & Designing Team: Full stack Web development,
. Android Programming, SEO, Graphic Design and IT consultation.
- 2018-2019 *Web Development & Digital Marketing Workshop, [University of Tehran](#)*
. 45h, workshop
- 2013-2018 *Freelance Programmer & SEO*
. See all my projects in [ab-bellona.ir](#)
- 2017-2018 *Web Designer, Programmer & SEO, [Photon Accelerator](#)*
. A Startup team Supported by University of Tehran Foundation ([UTF](#))
- 2016-2017 *C++ TA, Tehran University*
. Teacher assistant of professional development in C++ for Professor [Pourpak](#)

AWARDS

2018 *3rd Team Rank, UI Develop (Fanavard Contest)*
 Among of 581 teams, we're able to get 3rd place.

EDUCATION

2015-Present BSc, Information Of Technology, University of Tehran
 GPA : 17.25/20

2018 Business Planning course, University of Tehran

2017 Search Engine Optimization , MFT
 GPA : 92/100

2017 Advanced PHP Programming , MFT
 GPA: 83/100

2016 Artificial Intelligence, University of Tehran
 Grade: A+

2014-2015 Pre-University, *Mathematics and Physics* , Komeil High School
 GPA: 16.92/20

2011-2014 Diploma , *Mathematics and Physics*, Komeil High School
 GPA: 18.95/20

All certificates are presentable.